SCRAP Advisory Group Meeting

October 16, 2024, at 1:00 PM

MINUTES

SCRAP Members in Attendance: S. Scodius (NBK), N. Mastny (PHK), K. Milfajt (MJK), N. Luque Osuji (WRK), B. Peterson (CPQ), and K. Green (PRK)

SCRAP Members Absent: R. Ruetz (ALK)

CCS Staff in Attendance: R. Fischer

Non-Members in Attendance: R. Shanley-Roberts (MPK), S. Girardi (WNK), L. Conn (CPQ), L. Rubio (DPK), T. Pruitt (GRK), L. Bochat (PRK), K. Hegelund (NBK), K. Getka (GRK), and A. Galindo (PAK)

The meeting was called to order at 1:02 PM.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Is there interest in continuing the discussion about new genre headings for Manga after reviewing the report?

Discussion: The SCAP members are interested in considering new genre headings if they are in the top 15 searches. A. Galindo is interested in adding Isekai manga as a local genre heading. R. Fischer will do more research into the top 15 searches and current LCSH and LCGFT headings for the next meeting.

2. Review of <u>Cataloger's Wiki pages</u> that have "recommended"

Discussion: K. Milfajt and other SCRAP members recommended changes to the Wiki pages that include updating language on individual pages so that they are in alignment with the bibliographic input standards page and updating links. They will email R. Fischer the list of recommendations for the Wiki. R. Fischer will make the updates.

- 3. Suggestions for the Wiki
 - a. Should images of bib records be added to pages?

Discussion: SCRAP members are not interested in adding images of MARC records to the Wiki, because there are so many variations and can become out of date.

- 4. Proposal for new genre headings
 - a. Are there guidelines for applying the headings Books for memory-challenged adults and Adult literacy?

Headings:

 Books for memory-challenged adults or Materials for adults with memory challenges

Adult literacy

Discussion: R. Fischer reviewed what she learned from Waukegan on their guidelines for using these headings. R. Fischer received the suggestion of "Materials for adults with memory challenges" to conform to person first practices. SCRAP members discussed the different options for new headings. They decided on "Materials for new literates" and "Materials for adults with memory challenges". Using the word materials will allow them to be used for other formats like kits.

5. Potential Action: Vote on a motion to recommend to CAMM that the above genre headings be accepted as local genre headings in the CCS database.

K. Milfajt motioned and N. Mastny seconded: Recommend to CAMM that Materials for new literates and Materials for adults with memory challenges be allowed as local genre headings in the CCS database.

The motion passed by roll call vote with 6 votes in favor and 1 member absent.

NEW BUSINESS

6. Study Program Information Note indicates Guided Reading Level should be in 526, but the page for Lexile has an example that indicates GRL should be in 521. 526 is the correct field, but 521 is easier to search. More records appear to have it in the 521 field when they are imported from OCLC. Should we recommend that Guided Reading Level use 521 instead of 526? (10 min.)

Discussion: The SCRAP members decided that the language for the study program information note page should be clarified to remove the language about the Guided Reading Level. It should be included in the 521 field since it was easier to search.

7. Potential Action: Vote on a motion to recommend to CAMM that a local practice should use the 521 for the Guided Reading Level if it is found in the 526 field.

Discussion: The SCRAP members decided that voting was not necessary since the Wiki just needed to be clarified.

8. Proposal to allow the Spanish subject heading for Día de los Muertos in records for English language books about the holiday (5 min.)

Discussion: R. Fischer provided a recap of the discussion that occurred in the SCRAP listserv about this heading.

9. Potential Action: Vote on a motion to recommend to CAMM that CCS allow the Spanish subject heading for Día de los Muertos in records for English language books about the holiday.

Kathy motioned. Sara Scodius seconds.

EXAMPLE: 650 7 ‡aDía de los Muertos.‡2bidex

K. Milfajt motioned and S. Scodius seconded: Recommend to CAMM that CCS allow the Spanish subject heading for Día de los Muertos and other holidays celebrated in Latin America in the CCS catalog.

The motion passed by roll call vote with 6 votes in favor and 1 member absent.

10. Schedule for reviewing the Cataloger's Wiki.

Discussion: K. Milfajt suggested that we establish a three-year cycle of reviewing the pages. This would be about 33 per year. R. Fischer will identify 15 to review for the rest of the year. All SCRAP members will review the pages together. K. Milfajt would also like to review the By Laws.

11. Additions to the agenda

Discussion: S. Scodius would like to review and discuss the new disability and accessibility toolkit to see if there are local practices that we would like to adopt. This will be added to the next agenda.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:45.

Next meeting will be January 15, 2025 at 1:00 PM.